Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 25, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: BTNX - Covid 19 Test

Ditto what Kelly has said...also the current contract which is being finalized is with Spartan | believe.

CMB

From: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 25, 2020 2:54 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: BTNX - Covid 19 Test

I don’t think we’ve finalized which model we’re going with yet. As of this morning PHAC was still testing different
options

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 25, 2020, at 2:49 PM, Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca> wrote:

Do we have a line of site on this?

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Bains, Navdeep - Riding 1 [mailto:Navdeep.Bains.C1l@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: March-25-20 1:38 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: BTNX - Covid 19 Test

Hey Dove,

Quick question — do you know if BTNX (produces Covid test kits) — this firm is based out of Markham,
has reached an agreement w/Public Works for a bulk purchase? Thanks

Warm Regards,
Neeraj Bhalla

Director, Constituency Affairs
Tel: 905.564.0228
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